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North Sound BH-ASO  
2021 E. College Way, Suite 101, Mt. Vernon, WA 98273 

Phone: (360) 416-7013 Fax: (360) 899-4754 
www.nsbhaso.org   

 

North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2024-02 

DATE:  February 27, 2024 

TO:  Compass Health and Pioneer Human Services 

FROM:  North Sound BH-ASO Fiscal Team 

RE:  Third Party Billing Requirements (Triage Services) 

North Sound BH-ASO has developed a specific standardized invoice for the invoicing of third-party billing 

for triage services. Included in the invoice are: 

• General Invoice Requirements 

• Standardized Invoice 

• Supplemental Information 

North Sound BH-ASO will require the above contracted providers to implement the invoice starting April 

1, 2024. Each provider will be sent their organization specific invoice by North Sound BH-ASO Fiscal staff 

by Friday, March 1, 2024. Please ensure that your fiscal team receives a copy of this external numbered 

memorandum and the invoice. Questions may be directed to our fiscal team by emailing 

fiscal@nsbhaso.org.  

Cc: Fiscal@nsbhaso.org 

Ns_contracts@nsbhaso.org  

Compliance_officer@nsbhaso.org  
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